
The mission of the Clovis Municipal Schools, an alliance highly committed to educational excellence, is to equip each  
student with the knowledge and skills needed for a productive life of creative thinking, continuous learning,  

and exemplary character through challenging and engaging learning experiences led by a dedicated,  
unified team in vital partnership with family, church, and community.   

 

 
 

March 8, 2019 
RFP 1819-221 Painting Services 

 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 
1. Question:  Item #6 states to only provide 1 coat of Paint.  The Scope of Work for 

Lockwood just shows classrooms.  Several of the Classrooms have 2 dark accent 
colored walls.  These walls would probably require a “Kilz” type primer plus 2 
coats to cover correctly. 

 
Answer:  Dark accent colored walls are to have one coat of primer and two coats 
of paint to ensure proper coverage. 

 
2. Question:  There are several rooms that are numbered in the scope of work.  If 

there is no detail, we would assume we are to paint all walls. 
 
Answer:  Yes. 
 
Question:  Are Door Frames, Window Frames, HM Doors, Etc. to be painted as 
well? 
 
Answer:  No. 
 
Question:  Item #2 of the scope of work states to mask of Door Jams but this is if 
it is “not receiving any work”.  Please clarify your intent for these items. 
 
Answer:  Metal doors, windows and hollow steel door jambs are not a part of the 
scope of work and will need to be masked off/protected. 
 

3. Question:  Please confirm that the School District will be removing furniture and 
all items from walls prior to the paint contractor beginning work. 
 
Answer:  All non-permanent items will be removed from the walls prior to paint 
contractor starting.  All furniture will remain in the rooms. 
 

4. Question:  Item #5 states to patch all holes, cracks and nicks.  If nails remain in 
walls when paint contractor arrives, are they to remove the nails and patch the 
holes? 
 
Answer:  Yes. 
 

5. Question:  Bid Lot #4 Gattis Item #1 states to Remove and Replace Corner 
Guards.  Please confirm the intent is to replace with new Corner Guards. 
 
Answer:  The corner guards are to be removed and re-installed. 

 
END OF QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 
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